

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

MEETING
HELD OCTOBER 15, 2019

PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES MET IN REGULAR SESSION, CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 BY CHAIRPERSON KEVIN COX. NORM CAPPS AND GREG KESSEN PRESENT. ROLLCALL BY FISCAL OFFICER. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED.

GREG KESSEN MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE CORRECTED MEETING MINUTES FROM OCTOBER 1, 2019, 2ND BY NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL

NATALIE SCOTT, FISCAL OFFICER –

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO PAY BILLS OF \$60,034.18, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO APPROVE AUGUST AND SEPTEMBER 2019 BANK RECONCILIATION, 2ND NORM CAPPS, ROLLCALL.

3RD QUARTER YTD REPORTS SUBMITTED TO DEPT HEADS AND TRUSTEES.

WORKING ON SUBMITTING ASSESSMENTS TO COUNTY FOR TAX BILLS.

NATALIE WOULD LIKE A MOTION TO GIVE MY OLD UAN PRINTER TO ZONING DEPT. I RECEIVED A NEW PRINTER FROM STATE.

NORM CAPPS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE TRANSFER OF UAN PRINTER TO ZONING DEPT, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

NORM CAPPS MADE A MOTION FOR SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION INCREASE \$1600 OPERS 2031-330-211 AND DECREASE OTHER SALARIES 2031-330-190, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

GUEST:

LARRY SIDENER – THANK FOR GETTING WATER OFF AMHERST ROAD NEXT TO COREY. THAT HELPED GET WATER OFF ROADWAY. IT WAS BAD IN THAT AREA.

ASKED ABOUT GETTING WATER OFF AMHERST ROAD AT HIS SISTER PROPERTY AND HIS AND NATALIE'S PROPERTY. WATER STANDS THERE FOR A LONG TIME AFTER IT RAINS.

DISCUSSED ABOUT HIGH PRESSURE JETTING AND WILL HAVE COREY CONTACT COUNTY ABOUT FINDING TILE.

MIKE HARDESTY – LIVE ON SOUTH CORNER OF FIELD ON GARLAND AVE. TAKEN ON A BUNCH OF WATER SINCE ETHANOL PLANT. LOTS OF WATER IS COMING FROM 7TH ST.

GENE DAVIS

SCOTT AND SANDY HOFECKER – ASKED ABOUT WASTE MANAGEMENT UPDATE, GARLAND HOUSE, ETC.

DIANE AND GREG FOWLER – UPDATE ABOUT HOUSE ON GARLAND AND

RAILROAD FILLED IN JUNCTION BETWEEN 8TH AND 9TH WATER FROM THAT CAUSING MORE ISSUES.

DIANE ALSO ASKED ABOUT IF THEY ARE GOING TO MOW IT. ANDRE HAD MENTIONED IT BEFORE THAT THEY WOULD MOW IT. WOULD HAVE TO USE BUSH HOG OR SOMETHING BECAUSE TREES AND BRUSH IS REALLY GROWN UP.

WARSAW RD AND REAM – SLURRY BLOWN OUT LINES IN DITCH AT THIS AREA. IT SHOWED UP RIGHT AFTER COUNTY FOGGED ROADS. BOARD WILL CHECK INTO IT.

BOB PHILLIPS, POLICE CHIEF

TICKETS ARE PICKING UP AGAIN. 15 IN FOR THREE DAYS. ANNUAL QUALIFICATIONS ARE COMING UP THIS WEEKEND. WE ARE DOING SOME MORE TRAININGS.

NOVEMBER 3RD 1PM PERRY SCHOOL IS GOING TO DO ROAD CLEAN UP. BUSINESS DONATED \$500 TAILGATE PARTY FOR KIDS BEFORE THEY CLEAN UP.

SCHOOL DOING TRAIL OF TREATS FROM 5-6PM ON THURSDAY OCT 31ST AND TOWNSHIP TRICK OR TREAT IS FROM 6-8PM SAME DAY.

PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE TOLD BOB THEY ARE NOT ALLOWED TO STOP INDIVIDUALS WITH LARGE LOADS OF TIRES. WE CAN'T DO ANYTHING UNTIL WE SEE THEM DUMP THEM ON THE GROUND. WE NEED TO CONTACT EPA IF THAT HAPPENS.

BOB ASKED ABOUT PRISONERS AND WILL GET THEM SOON. THEY ARE WORKING ON ANOTHER PROJECT RIGHT NOW.

COREY LEHMAN, ROAD SUPERVISOR ABSENT

TONY HAYES, ZONING INSPECTOR

PROSECUTING ATTORNEY - HE THOUGHT PAPERWORK HAD BEEN FILED. HE DIDN'T GET BACK TO TONY YET WITH COURT DATE. BELOW ARE PROPERTIES THEY ARE WORKING ON:

4819 MCPHERON, 4290 BELLEFONTAINE, 431 E HANTHORN, 3505 BELLEFONTAINE

1802 S DEWEY AND 1705 GARLAND FINAL LETTERS SENT OUT. HAVE TO 10/25/19 RESPOND TO TRUSTEES TO OBJECTION. TONY WILL TRY TO MAKE DIRECT CONTACT.

MARION HARMON E 14TH ST- STILL CAN'T CONTACT HER, LETTER WAS RETURNED. CAMPERS STILL SITTING THERE.

1997 GARLAND - TRACTOR TRAILER SITTING AROUND HAS VARIOUS FURNITURE BUT HE WOULD HAVE THAT OUT SOON. HE HAD SURGERY.

WANNEMACHER - NO RESPONSE FROM THEM.

TONY STILL TALKING WITH HEALTH DEPT ABOUT DILAPIDATED TRAILERS IN TRAILER PARK. THEY ARE GOING TO DO DRIVE THRU.

221 E 17TH ST - TRASH SITTING AROUND.

2450 4TH ST - SEVERAL CARS SITTING AROUND AGAIN.

JUSTIN ROBERTS, FIRE CHIEF -

COT RECEIVED BACK FROM FERNO. REPLACED BOTH SENSORS IN LEGS. ANY FURTHER ISSUES TO CONTACT FERNO DIRECTLY.

PURCHASE REQUEST FOR TODD GARDNER - HE IS HAVING ISSUE WITH HIS TURN OUT GEAR. SHOULD BE ABOUT \$2200. CAN DISCUSS NEXT MEETING.

FIRE OFFICER CLASS GOING GOOD. ANOTHER WEEK AND HALF LEFT OF CLASS.

TRUSTEES:

THOM MAZUR - TRANSPORTATION PLANS PROPOSAL AND DISCUSSION GOING ON ABOUT TWO HIGH SPEED ROUNDABOUTS AT ALLEN EAST SCHOOL AND THAYER RD AND 309. LOOKING TO IMPROVE FROM THAYER RD FROM 117 TO LINCOLN HIGHWAY. KEVIN COX IS ON COMMITTEE. THOM ASKED POLICE CHIEF AND FIRE CHIEF TO ATTEND MEETINGS. STATE HAS ALL READY APPROVED MONEY FOR PLANNING. STATE IS ONE WHO PROPOSED HIGH SPEED ROUNDABOUTS.

DISCUSSION ABOUT STATE IMPROVING THAYER RD AND ISSUES WITH HIGH SPEED ROUND-ABOUTS.

DISCUSSION ABOUT WE HAVE TRIED TO GET FLASHING LIGHTS FOR 65. THEY HAVEN'T BEEN RECEPTIVE TO PUTTING ANY SIGNS UP AT OUR SUGGESTION.

NORM CAPPS MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 8:22, SECOND BY GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.